STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

October 14, 1982

BRUCE KING P.0. DRAWER DO
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
LARRY KEHOE (505) 748-1283

SECRETARY

Cibola Energy Corporation
P. O. Box 1668
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103

Re: Plains 29
#3-M-29-10-28
Und. Race Track SA

Gentlemen:

We are returning division form C-103 on the above cap-
tioned well so that you might show length of casing
test.

In view of the necessity of returning so many of these
forms covering the cementing practice of Cibola, it
would seem that the Division Rule 107 would have been
read and adherred to by now.

In the future, any tests submitted to this office not

in accordance with the division requirements will be

turned over to the legal department for further action.
Very truly yours,

. Léslie A. Clements
District Supervisor
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